

ANNEX C

RE: Disclosure of evidence for sentencing

Bala-Gaye, Horejah

Sent: Wed 30/03/2016 15:31

To: Lecolle, Cecile ; Badibanga, Jean-Jacques; Bifwoli, Thomas; Scaliotti, Massimo; Vidinha, Sylvie

Cc: Haynes, Peter; Gibson, Kate; Taylor, Melinda; Lebaindre, Natacha

Dear Bemba Defence Team,

Thank you for your email.

Please note that we will only be in a position to know which Rule 77 evidence we may rely upon for sentencing after we submit our request on 11th April 2016 and following the Chamber's ruling. The Chamber's decision on our sentencing request will allow us to determine whether disclosure of additional information for sentencing is necessary. We believe that the same applies to your Rule 78 disclosure obligations in relation to evidence that you intend to use for sentencing.

As has been the case throughout these proceedings, we believe that the Chamber will ensure that the Defence has adequate time to prepare for sentencing.



Kind regards,

Horejah BALA-GAYE